## **SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION**

June 11, 1997 Hearing Room D

1:00 PM Tape 113 - 116

#### **MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair

Sen. Ken Baker, Vice-Chair

Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Mae Yih

### **STAFF PRESENT:**

Lin Ludwick, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

**MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:** 

HB 3163 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 113, A</b>	]	
004		Convenes meeting at 1:25 PM and opens public hearing on HB 3163. Explains bill.
HB 3163 PUBLIC HEARING		
050	Keith Bartholomew	Introduces himself as representing 1,000 Friends of Oregon and submits (EXHIBIT A). Explains bill and states support for B Engrossed version of bill. Outlines need for bill.
120		Introduces himself as representing Oregon State Police (OSP) and submits <b>(EXHIBIT B)</b> . States support for B Engrossed version of bill and provides reasons for doing so.
260	Chair Shannon	Asks how aircraft are used by OSP.

264	Stevenson	Explains use of aircraft by OSP.	
286	Sen. George	Discusses use of aircraft and number of pilots used by OSP.	
320	Ed Lindquist	Introduces himself as a Clackamas County Commissioner and submits (EXHIBIT C). States support for B Engrossed version of bill.	
<b>TAPE 114,</b>	A		
020	Lindquist	Continues testimony in support of bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill.	
070	Craig Lomnicki	Introduces himself as the Mayor of Milwaukie and states support for B Engrossed version of bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill.	
130	Chair Shannon	Discusses ODOT's past budget levels and rate of growth.	
145	Terry Smith	Introduces himself as representing the City of Eugene and submits <b>(EXHIBIT D)</b> . States support for B Engrossed version of bill and provides reasons for supporting bill.	
342	Sen. Yih	Comments that increase in population should account for non increase in gas tax.	
344	Smith	Comments that vehicles are more fuel efficient than in past, so gas taxes do not meet transportation needs.	
382	Sen. George	Comments that more fuel efficient cars are also lighter in weight, and thus should create less deterioration of highways.	
390	Smith	Addresses Sen. George's comment on road deterioration.	
<b>TAPE 113,</b>	В		
020	Sen. George	Comments on enormous cost to build and repair highways.	
038	Lindquist	Comments on past gas tax increases.	
090	Jacqueline Zimmer	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Association of Area Agencies on Aging and submits <b>(EXHIBIT E)</b> . States support for B Engrossed version of bill and provides reasons for doing so.	
	Phyllis Rand	Introduces herself as representing the Governor's Commission on Senior Services and submits (EXHIBIT F). States support for B Engrossed version of bill and provides reasons for doing so.	
170	Chair Shannon	Outlines concerns about raising taxes.	
200	Zimmer	Discusses access fee.	
275	Dell Isham	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Association of Visitors and Convention Bureaus and states support for B Engrossed version of bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill.	
350	Ralph Groener	Introduces himself as representing AFSCME and states support for B Engrossed version of bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill.	
TAPE 114,	В		
020	Groener	Continues testimony in support of bill.	

370	Sen. Shannon	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3163-B46 amendments dated 06/10/97.
300	Sen. Dukes	States concern about amendments.
275		Submits -B46, -B48 and -B50 amendments (EXHIBIT I). Explains amendments and states support for amendments.
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
		NAY: 2 - Baker, Yih
		AYE: 3 - Dukes, George, Shannon
		06/11/97. VOTE: 3-2
205	Sen George	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3163-B51 amendments dated
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
200	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves to AMEND HB 3163 -B51 amendments dated 06/11/97 on page 1, line 2 by inserting "any" after the word "use". And that the amendments be FURTHER AMENDED on page 1, line 3 be deleting "from the State Highway Fund".
155	Sen. Dukes	Comments on -B51 amendments. States concerns about amendments.
110	_	Comments on -B51 amendments.
067		Introduces herself as representing Legislative Counsel and discusses - B51 amendments.
035		Discusses ODOT's contracting procedures.
030		Comments on monies used for lobbying.
020		States support for -B51 amendments.
TAPE 115, A		
393	Sen. Baker	Affirms Sen. Dukes comments.
380	Sen. Dukes	States concerns about -B51 amendments.
335		Submits -B51 amendments (EXHIBIT H). Explains amendments and provides reasons for supporting amendments.
<u>HB 3163</u> <u>WORK</u> SESSION		
320	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 3163 and opens work session.
255	-	Comments on the Highway Trust Fund.
120	Crunican	Introduces herself as representing ODOT and submits (EXHIBIT G). States support for B Engrossed version of bill and provides reasons for doing so.

		VOTE: 4-1
		AYE: 4 - Baker, George, Yih, Shannon
		NAY: 1 - Dukes
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
375	Chair Shannon	Explains -B48 amendments.
<b>TAPE 116, A</b>		
020	Robinson	Explains -B48 amendments.
055	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves to AMEND HB 3163 -B48 on page 1, by deleting lines 6, 7, 8, 13 and 14.
065	Victor Dodier	Introduces himself as representing ODOT and discusses -B48 amendments.
100	Robinson	Discusses ramifications of -B48 amendments passage.
	VOTE: 4-1 AYE:	4 - Baker, George, Yih, Shannon
	NAY:	1 - Dukes
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
140	Non Loorgo	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3163-B48 amendments dated 06/11/97.
		VOTE: 4-1
		AYE: 4 - Baker, George, Yih, Shannon
		NAY: 1 - Dukes
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
150	Chair Shannon	Explains -B50 amendments. States support for amendments.
175	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3163-B50 amendments dated 06/11/97.
175	Sen. Dukes	States concerns about -B50 amendments.
180	Sen. Baker	States concerns about -B50 amendments and provides anecdotal evidence in opposition to amendments.
215	Sen. George	States support for -B50 amendments.
		VOTE: 3-2

220		AYE: 3 - George, Yih, Shannon NAY: 2 - Baker, Dukes
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
340	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 3163 and adjourns meeting at 4:00 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Lin Ludwick,

Administrative Support Administrator

# **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A HB 3163 written testimony, Keith Bartholomew, 2 pp.
- B HB 3163 written testimony, James Stevenson, 11 pp.
- C HB 3163 written testimony, Ed Lindquist, 8 pp.
- D HB 3163 written testimony, Terry Smith, 9 pp.
- E HB 3163 written testimony, Jacqueline Zimmer, 2 pp.
- F HB 3163 written testimony, Phyllis Rand, 2 pp.
- G HB 3163 written testimony, Grace Crunican, 16 pp.
- H HB 3163 proposed amendments, Sen. Marylin Shannon, 1 p.
- I HB 3163 proposed amendments, Sen. Marylin Shannon, 11 pp.

## **SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION**

### June 11, 1997 Hearing Room D

6:00 PM Tape 117 - 119

### **MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair

Sen. Ken Baker, Vice-Chair

Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Mae Yih

### **STAFF PRESENT:**

Lin Ludwick, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

**MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:** 

HB 3163 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 117, A</b>	]	
002	Chair Shannon	Convenes meeting at 6:40 PM and opens work session on HB 3163. Explains bill.
HB 3163 WORK SESSION		
006	Sen. Dukes	Submits and explains -B49 amendments (EXHIBIT A) and states support for amendments. Provides reasons for supporting amendments.
080	Grace Crunican	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) and discusses -B49 amendments. States position on amendments.
160	Chuck Bennett	Introduces himself as an independent lobbyist and submits HB 3163-B40, SB 438-A3, and SB 438-A4 amendments (EXHIBIT B). Explains amendments and states support for amendments.

450		MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3163-B40 amendments dated 06/11/97.
		VOTE: 5-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
<b>TAPE 118, A</b>		
035	Bennett	Explains SB 438 and SB 438-A3 amendments.
058	Betsy Johnson	Introduces herself as representing ODOT and explains SB 438 and SB 438-A3 amendments.
070	Sen. Baker	Comments on technical issues addressed by SB 438-A3 amendments.
090	Sen. Dukes	Comments on SB 438-A3 amendments.
159	Sen. George	Discusses ORS 279 and contrasts to SB 438-A3 amendments.
200	Mel Zucker	Introduces himself as a public citizen and submits HB 3163-B43 amendments (EXHIBIT C). Explains amendments and states support for amendments.
260	Chair Shannon	States concern that -B43 amendments may limit local control.
275	Zucker	Continues testimony in support of -B43 amendments. Provides reasons for supporting amendments. Discusses mass transportation issues in Europe and the United States.
405	Sen. George	Discusses transportation issues in Hawaii.
<b>TAPE 117, B</b>	]	
025	Sen. Yih	Discusses mass transportation and taxi services in Portland and Salem. Discusses HB 3528.
060	Zucker	Submits HB 3163-B44 amendments (EXHIBIT D) and explains amendments. States support for amendments and provides reasons for doing so.
125	Greg Wolfe	Introduce himself as representing the Governor and states position on - B44 amendments.
140	Dick Phinney	Introduces himself as representing Tri-Met and states opposition to -B44 amendments. Provides reasons for opposing amendments.
165	Zucker	Explains -B44 amendments.
170	Phinney	Discusses and explains TriMet.
200	Sen. Dukes	Suggests changes to -B44 amendments.
		States opposition to -B43 amendments. Discusses TriMet programs and

360	Phinney	procedures.
<b>TAPE 118, B</b>		
001	Phinney	Continues testimony.
020	Sen. George	Discusses competition issues regarding mass transit operations.
055	Sen. Dukes	States opposition to -B43 amendments and provides reasons for doing so.
100	Zucker	Explains -B43 amendments.
140	Bob Benke	Introduce himself as representing himself and submits written testimony and -B45 amendments (EXHIBIT E). Explains amendments, states support for amendments, and provides reasons for supporting amendments.
230	Sen. Baker	Discusses funding allocations of Benke's proposed program.
330	Ken Evans	Introduces himself as representing BlueStar Inc. And submits -B39 amendments (EXHIBIT F). States support for amendments and explains amendments.
355	Sen. Baker	States concerns about -B39 amendments.
378	Sen. George	Explains -B39 amendments and states support for amendments.
TAPE 119, A		
050	Crunican	States opposition to -B39 amendments and provides reasons for doing so.
070	Doug Tindall	Introduces himself as representing ODOT and discusses -B39 amendments. States opposition to amendments and provides reasons for doing so.
085	Sen. George	Explains need for -B39 amendments.
100	Evans	Explains need for -B39 amendments.
175	Sen. Yih	Comments on -B39 amendments.
305	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves to AMEND HB 3163-B39 amendments dated 06/10/97 on page 1, line 6, by inserting "100" after "of".
		VOTE: 3-1 AYE: 3 - George, Yih, Shannon NAY: 1 - Dukes EXCUSED: 1 - Baker
	Chair	The motion CARRIES.

312	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT AS AMENDED HB 3163-B39 amendments dated 06/10/97.
		VOTE: 3-1 AYE: 3 - George, Yih, Shannon NAY: 1 - Dukes
		EXCUSED: 1 - Baker
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
330	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 3163 and adjourns meeting at 8:55 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Lin Ludwick,

Administrative Support Administrator

# **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A HB 3163 proposed amendments, Sen. Joan Dukes, 82 pp.
- B HB 3163 proposed amendments, Chuck Bennett, 82 pp.
- C HB 3163 proposed amendments, Mel Zucker, 15 pp.
- D HB 3163 proposed amendments, Mel Zucker, 3 pp.
- E HB 3163 written testimony and proposed amendments, Bob Benke, 8 pp.
- F HB 3163 proposed amendments, Ken Evans, 2 pp.